01.9999	Meets/ Does not Meet Educational Requirements in	Baccalaureate Licensing Agency/ Board Name	Hutson School of Agriculture Licensing Agency/Board URL	Agricultural Science	Agricultural Science	Agricultural Education	State Licensure	Trent Wells	Program Coordinator	270-809-6924 <u>kwe</u>	lls23@murraystate.edu
State/Territory	this state/territory										
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		Alabama State Department of	https://tcert.alsde.edu/Portal/P								
Alabama	Meets	Education Alaska	ublic/Pages/SearchCerts.aspx								
Alaska	Meets	Department of Education Arizona	https://education.alaska.gov/tea chercertification https://www.azed.gov/educator-								
Arizona	Meets	Department of Education	certification/forms-and- information/certificates								
Arkansas	Meets	Arkansas Division of Elementary & Secondary Education CA Commision on	https://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/O ffices/educator- effectiveness/licensure/how-to- obtain-a-license								
California	Meets	teacher Credentialing Colorado	https://www.ctc.ca.gov/credenti als/req-teaching								
Colorado		Department of Education	https://www.cde.state.co.us/cd eprof								
	Meets	CT Bureau of Certification DC Office of the	https://portal.ct.gov/sdecertifica tion?language=en_US								
District of			https://osse.dc.gov/page/teache								
Columbia	Meets	Education	r-certification								
		Delaware	https://education.delaware.gov/ legacy/home/educators/licensur e-and-certification/educators-								
Delaware	Does Not Meet	Education Florida	certification/new-de- educators/teacher-k-12/								
Florida	Meets	Department of Education Georgia Professional	https://www.fldoe.org/teaching /certification/								
Georgia		Standards Commission	https://www.gapsc.com/								
		Hawaii State	https://www.hawaiipublicschool s.org/ConnectWithUs/Employme								
Hawaii		Department of Education	nt/LicensureAndCertification/Pa ges/home.aspx								
Idaho	Meets	Idaho Department of Education Illinois State	https://www.sde.idaho.gov/cert- psc/cert/								
Illinois	Meets	Board of Education Indiana	https://www.isbe.net/educatorli censure								
Indiana		Department of Education	https://www.in.gov/doe/educat ors/educator-licensing/teacher/								
lowa		Iowa Department of Education	https://educate.iowa.gov/educa tor-licensure								
Kansas	Meets	Kansas State Department of Education	https://www.ksde.gov/Agency/D ivision-of-Learning- Services/Teacher-Licensure-TL								
Kentucky		Kentcucky Department of Education	https://www.education.ky.gov/t eachers/NxGenProf/Pages/Certif ication.aspx								
Kentucky		Louisiana Department of	https://www.teachlouisiana.net/								
Louisiana		Education Maine	teachers.aspx?PageID=650								
Maine	Meets	Education Maryland State	https://www.maine.gov/doe/cer t https://marylandpublicschools.o								
Maryland	Meets	Department of Education Massachusetts	rg/about/Pages/DEE/Certificatio n/index.aspx								
		Department of Elementary and Secondary	https://www.doe.mass.edu/lice								
Massachusetts		Education Michigan Department of	nsure/ https://www.michigan.gov/mde								
Michigan	Meets	Education Minnesota Professional Educator	/services/ed-serv/ed-cert								
Minnesota	Meets	Licensing and Standards Board Mississippi	https://mn.gov/pelsb/aspiring- educators/requirements/								
Mississippi	Meets	Department of Education Missouri Department of	https://mdek12.org/licensure/								
Missouri		Elementary & Secondary Education	https://dese.mo.gov/educator- quality/certification								
Montana	Meets	Public Instruction	https://opi.mt.gov/Educators/Lic ensure/Educator-Licensure								
Nebraska	Meets	Nebraska Department of Education	https://www.education.ne.gov/t cert/								
Nevada		Nevada Department of Education	https://doe.nv.gov/educator- licensure/								

			https://www.education.nh.gov/ who-we-are/division-of-
		New Hampshire	educator-support-and-higher-
		Department of	education/bureau-of-
New Hampshire	Meets	Edcuation	credentialing
		New Jersey	
New Jersey	Meets	Department of Education	https://www.nj.gov/education/c ertification/
,			,
		New Mexico	https://webnew.ped.state.nm.u
		Pbulic Education	s/bureaus/licensure/licensure-
New Mexico	Meets	Department New York State	requirements/
		Education	https://www.nysed.gov/content
New York	Meets	Department	/teacher-certification
		North Carolina	
		Department of	https://www.dpi.nc.gov/educato
North Carolina	Meets	Public Instruction ND Education	rs/educators-licensure
		Standards &	https://www.nd.gov/espb/licens
North Dakota	Meets	Practices Board	ure
		Ohio State Board	https://sboe.ohio.gov/educator-
Ohio	Does Not Meet	of Education Oklahoma	licensure https://oklahoma.gov/education
Oklahoma	Meets	Education	.html
			https://www.oregon.gov/ode/e
		Oregon	ducator-
_		Department of	resources/pages/teacher-
Oregon	Meets	Education	licensure.aspx
		Commonwealth of	https://www.pa.gov/agencies/e ducation/programs-and-
		Pennsylvania	services/educators/certification.
Pennsylvania	Does Not Meet	Educators	html
		State of Rhode	https://ride.ri.gov/teachers-
Rhode Island	Meets		administrators/educator- certification-0
Knode Island	wieets	of Education South Carolina	certification-0
		Department of	https://ed.sc.gov/educators/cert
South Carolina	Meets	Education	ification/
		South Dakota	
		Department of	
South Dakota	Meets	Education	https://doe.sd.gov/certification/ https://www.tn.gov/education/e
		TN Department of	ducators/licensing/educator-
Tennessee	Meets	Education	licensure.html
		Texas Education	https://tea.texas.gov/texas-
		rexas Education	
Texas	Does Not Meet	Agency	educators/certification
Texas	Does Not Meet	Agency	educators/certification
		Agency Utah State Board	educators/certification https://schools.utah.gov/licensin
Texas	Does Not Meet Meets	Agency	educators/certification
		Agency Utah State Board	educators/certification https://schools.utah.gov/licensin
Utah	Meets	Agency Utah State Board of Education State of Vermont Agency of	educators/certification https://schools.utah.gov/licensin g/index https://education.vermont.gov/ educator-licensure/become-a-
		Agency Utah State Board of Education State of Vermont	educators/certification https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/index https://education.vermont.gov/ educator-licensure/become-a- vermont-educator
Utah	Meets	Agency Utah State Board of Education State of Vermont Agency of Education	educators/certification https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/index https://education.vermont.gov/ educator-licensure/become-a- vermont-educator https://www.doe.virginia.gov/te
Utah	Meets	Agency Utah State Board of Education State of Vermont Agency of Education Virginia	educators/certification https://schools.utah.gov/licensin.g/index https://education.vermont.gov/ educator-licensure/become-avermont-educator https://www.doe.virginia.gov/te aching-learning-
Utah	Meets	Agency Utah State Board of Education State of Vermont Agency of Education	educators/certification https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/index https://education.vermont.gov/ educator-licensure/become-a- vermont-educator https://www.doe.virginia.gov/te
Utah Vermont	Meets Meets	Agency Utah State Board of Education State of Vermont Agency of Education Virginia Department of Education	educators/certification https://schools.utah.gov/licensin.g/index https://education.vermont.gov/ educator-licensure/become-a- vermont-educator https://www.doe.virginia.gov/te aching-learning- assessment/teaching-in-
Utah Vermont	Meets Meets	Agency Utah State Board of Education State of Vermont Agency of Education Virginia Department of Education Washington Office	educators/certification https://schools.utah.gov/licensin.g/index https://education.vermont.gov/ educator-licensure/become-a- vermont-educator https://www.doe.virginia.gov/te aching-learning- assessment/teaching-in-
Utah Vermont	Meets Meets	Agency Utah State Board of Education State of Vermont Agency of Education Virginia Department of Education Washington Office of Superintendent	educators/certification https://schools.utah.gov/licensin.g/index https://education.vermont.gov/ educator-licensure/become-a- vermont-educator https://www.doe.virginia.gov/te aching-learning- assessment/teaching-in- virginia/licensure
Utah Vermont Virginia	Meets Meets Meets	Agency Utah State Board of Education State of Vermont Agency of Education Virginia Department of Education Washington Office of Superintendent of Public	educators/certification https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/index https://education.vermont.gov/ educator-licensure/become-a- vermont-educator https://www.doe.virginia.gov/te aching-learning- assessment/teaching-in- virginia/licensure https://ospi.k12.wa.us/certificati
Utah Vermont	Meets Meets	Agency Utah State Board of Education State of Vermont Agency of Education Virginia Department of Education Washington Office of Superintendent	educators/certification https://schools.utah.gov/licensin.g/index https://education.vermont.gov/ educator-licensure/become-a- vermont-educator https://www.doe.virginia.gov/te aching-learning- assessment/teaching-in- virginia/licensure
Utah Vermont Virginia Washington	Meets Meets Meets	Agency Utah State Board of Education State of Vermont Agency of Education Virginia Department of Education Washington Office of Superintendent of Public Instruction West Virginia Department of Department of Department of	educators/certification https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/index https://education.vermont.gov/ educator-licensure/become-a- vermont-educator https://www.doe.virginia.gov/te aching-learning- assessment/teaching-in- virginia/licensure https://ospi.k12.wa.us/certification/teacher-certificate https://wwde.us/certification/cer
Utah Vermont Virginia	Meets Meets Meets	Agency Utah State Board of Education State of Vermont Agency of Education Virginia Department of Education Washington Office of Superintendent of Public Instruction West Virginia	educators/certification https://schools.utah.gov/licensin.g/index https://education.vermont.gov/ educator-licensure/become-a- vermont-educator https://www.doe.virginia.gov/te aching-learning- assessment/teaching-in- virginia/licensure https://ospi.k12.wa.us/certificati on/teacher-certificate
Utah Vermont Virginia Washington	Meets Meets Meets	Agency Utah State Board of Education State of Vermont Agency of Education Virginia Department of Education Washington Office of Superintendent of Public Instruction West Virginia Department of Education	educators/certification https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/index https://education.vermont.gov/ educator-licensure/become-a- vermont-educator https://www.doe.virginia.gov/te aching-learning- assessment/teaching-in- virginia/licensure https://ospi.k12.wa.us/certification/teacher-certificate https://wwde.us/certification/cer
Utah Vermont Virginia Washington	Meets Meets Meets	Agency Utah State Board of Education State of Vermont Agency of Education Virginia Department of Education Washington Office of Superintendent of Public Instruction West Virginia Department of Education Wisconsin	educators/certification https://schools.utah.gov/licensin.g/index https://education.vermont.gov/ educator-licensure/become-avermont-educator https://www.doe.virginia.gov/te aching-learning-gassessment/teaching-in- virginia/licensure https://ospi.k12.wa.us/certification/teacher-certificate https://wwde.us/certification/certification-info/
Utah Vermont Virginia Washington	Meets Meets Meets	Agency Utah State Board of Education State of Vermont Agency of Education Virginia Department of Education Office of Superintendent of Public Instruction West Virginia Department of Education West Virginia Department of Education West Virginia Department of Education Department of	educators/certification https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/index https://education.vermont.gov/ educator-licensure/become-a- vermont-educator https://www.doe.virginia.gov/te aching-learning- assessment/teaching-in- virginia/licensure https://ospi.k12.wa.us/certification/teacher-certificate nttps://wwde.us/certification/cer tification-info/ https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/pat
Utah Vermont Virginia Washington West Virginia	Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets	Agency Utah State Board of Education State of Vermont Agency of Education Virginia Department of Education Washington Office of Superintendent of Public Instruction West Virginia Department of Education West Virginia Department of Education West Virginia Department of Department of Department of Department of Department of	educators/certification https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/index https://education.vermont.gov/ educator-licensure/become-a- vermont-educator https://www.doe.virginia.gov/te aching-learning- assessment/teaching-in- virginia/licensure https://ospi.k12.wa.us/certification/teacher-certificate nttps://wwde.us/certification/cer tification-info/ https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/pat
Utah Vermont Virginia Washington West Virginia	Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets	Agency Utah State Board of Education State of Vermont Agency of Education Virginia Department of Education Washington Office of Superintendent of Public Instruction West Virginia Department of Education Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction Wisconsin Poperatment of Public Instruction Wyoming Professional	educators/certification https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/index https://education.vermont.gov/ educator-licensure/become-a- vermont-educator https://www.doe.virginia.gov/te aching-learning-assessment/teaching-in- virginia/licensure https://ospi.k12.wa.us/certification/teacher-certificate https://wde.us/certification/certification-info/ https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/pat hways-licensure
Utah Vermont Virginia Washington West Virginia Wisconsin	Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets	Agency Utah State Board of Education State of Vermont Agency of Education Virginia Department of Education Washington Office of Superintendent of Public Instruction West Virginia Department of Education Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction Wyoning Professional Teaching	educators/certification https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/index https://education.vermont.gov/ educator-licensure/become-a- vermont-educator https://www.doe.virginia.gov/te aching-learning- assessment/teaching-in- virginia/licensure https://ospi.k12.wa.us/certificati on/teacher-certificate https://wde.us/certification/cer tification-info/ https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/pat hways-licensure https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/pat https://wyomingptsb.com/licens https://wyomingptsb.com/licens
Utah Vermont Virginia Washington West Virginia	Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets	Agency Utah State Board of Education State of Vermont Agency of Education Virginia Department of Education Washington Office of Superintendent of Public Instruction West Virginia Department of Education Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction Wisconsin Poperatment of Public Instruction Wyoming Professional	educators/certification https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/index https://education.vermont.gov/ educator-licensure/become-a- vermont-educator https://www.doe.virginia.gov/te aching-learning- assessment/teaching-in- virginia/licensure https://ospi.k12.wa.us/certification/teacher-certificate not/teacher-certificate https://wyde.us/certification/cer tification-info/ https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/pat hways-licensure https://wyomingptsb.com/licens ure/becoming-licensed/
Utah Vermont Virginia Washington West Virginia Wisconsin	Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets	Agency Utah State Board of Education State of Vermont Agency of Education Virginia Department of Education Washington Office of Superintendent of Public Instruction West Virginia Department of Education Wisconsin Department of Department of Myself of Education Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction Wyoming Professional Teaching Standards Board	educators/certification https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/index https://education.vermont.gov/ educator-licensure/become-a- vermont-educator https://www.doe.wirginia.gov/te aching-learning- assessment/teaching-in- virginia/licensure https://ospi.k12.wa.us/certificati on/teacher-certificate https://wde.us/certification/cer tification-info/ https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/pat hways-licensure https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/pat hways-licensure https://wyomingptsb.com/licens ure/becoming-licensed/ https://wyomingptsb.com/licens ure/becoming-licensed/
Utah Vermont Virginia Washington West Virginia Wisconsin	Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets	Agency Utah State Board of Education State of Vermont Agency of Education Virginia Department of Education Washington Office of Superintendent of Public Instruction West Virginia Department of Education Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction Wyoming Professional Teaching Standards Board American Samoa	educators/certification https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/index https://education.vermont.gov/ educator-licensure/become-a- vermont-educator https://www.doe.virginia.gov/te aching-learning- assessment/teaching-in- virginia/licensure https://ospi.k12.wa.us/certification/teacher-certificate not/teacher-certificate https://wyde.us/certification/cer tification-info/ https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/pat hways-licensure https://wyomingptsb.com/licens ure/becoming-licensed/
Utah Vermont Virginia Washington West Virginia Wisconsin Wyoming	Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets	Agency Utah State Board of Education State of Vermont Agency of Education Virginia Department of Education Superintendent of Superintendent of Public Instruction West Virginia Department of Education Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction Working Function Working Function Working Function Working Function Working Function Working Function Working Standards Board American Samoa Bar Association	educators/certification https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/index https://education.vermont.gov/ educator-licensure/become-a- vermont-educator https://www.doe.virginia.gov/te aching-learning- assessment/teaching-in- virginia/licensure https://ospi.k12.wa.us/certification/teacher-certificate https://wwde.us/certification/cer tification-info/ https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/pat hways-licensure https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/pat hways-licensure https://ababar.org/code- nnotated/16-1001-classification-ing/colorensed/
Utah Vermont Virginia Washington West Virginia Wisconsin Wyoming	Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets	Agency Utah State Board of Education State of Vermont Agency of Education Virginia Department of Education Washington Office of Superintendent of Public Instruction West Virginia Department of Education West Virginia Department of Public Instruction Wyosnin Department of Public Instruction Wyosnin Teaching Professional Teaching Teachi	educators/certification https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/index https://education.vermont.gov/ educator-licensure/become-a- vermont-educator https://www.doe.virginia.gov/te aching-learning- assessment/teaching-in- virginia/licensure https://ospi.k12.wa.us/certification/teacher-certificate on/teacher-certificate https://wyde.us/certification/cer tification-info/ https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/pat hways-licensure https://wyomingptsb.com/licens ure/becoming-licensed/ https://sabar.org/code- annotated/16-1001-classification- certification/
Utah Vermont Virginia Washington West Virginia Wisconsin Wyoming American Samoa	Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Does Not Meet	Agency Utah State Board of Education State of Vermont Agency of Education Virginia Department of Education Washington Office of Superintendent of Public Instruction Mest Virginia Department of Education Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction Wisconsin Department of Department of Education Autority of Public Instruction Wyoming Professional Teaching Standards Board American Samoa Bar Association Guam Commission for Educator	educators/certification https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/index https://education.vermont.gov/ educator-licensure/become-a- vermont-educator https://www.doe.wirginia.gov/te aching-learning- assessment/teaching-in- virginia/licensure https://ospi.k12.wa.us/certificati on/teacher-certificate https://ospi.k12.wa.us/certification/cer tification-info/ https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/pat hways-licensure https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/pat hways-licensure https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/pat https://syowingptsb.com/licens ure/becoming-licensed/ https://sororg/code- annotated/16-1001-classification- certification/ https://www.gcec.guam.gov/ser
Utah Vermont Virginia Washington West Virginia Wisconsin Wyoming	Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Does Not Meet	Agency Utah State Board of Education State of Vermont Agency of Education Virginia Department of Education Washington Office of Superintendent of Public Instruction Mest Virginia Department of Education Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction Wisconsin Department of Department of Education Autority of Public Instruction Wyoming Professional Teaching Standards Board American Samoa Bar Association Guam Commission for Educator	educators/certification https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/index https://education.vermont.gov/ educator-licensure/become-a- vermont-educator https://www.doe.virginia.gov/te aching-learning- assessment/teaching-in- virginia/licensure https://ospi.k12.wa.us/certification/teacher-certificate on/teacher-certificate https://wyde.us/certification/cer tification-info/ https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/pat hways-licensure https://wyomingptsb.com/licens ure/becoming-licensed/ https://sabar.org/code- annotated/16-1001-classification- certification/
Utah Vermont Virginia Washington West Virginia Wisconsin Wyoming American Samoa	Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Does Not Meet	Agency Utah State Board of Education State of Vermont Agency of Education Virginia Department of Education Washington Office of Superintendent of Public Instruction West Virginia Department of Education Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction Wyorning Professional Teaching Standards Board American Samoa Bar Association Guam Commission for Educator Certification Commonwealth of Commonwealth of Commonwealth of Commonwealth of Commonwealth of Education Commonwealth of Length of Educator Certification Commonwealth of the Northern	educators/certification https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/index https://education.vermont.gov/ educator-licensure/become-a- vermont-educator https://www.doe.virginia.gov/te aching-learning- assessment/teaching-in- virginia/licensure https://ospi.k12.wa.us/certification/cer tification-info/ https://ospi.k12.wa.us/certification/cer tification-info/ https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/pat hways-licensure https://wyomingptsb.com/licens ure/becoming-licensed/ https://absar.org/code- annotated/16-1001-classification- certification/ https://www.geec.guam.gov/ser vices-resources/certification
Utah Vermont Virginia Washington West Virginia Wisconsin Wyoming American Samoa	Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Does Not Meet	Agency Utah State Board of Education State of Vermont Agency of Education Virginia Department of Education Washington Office of Superintendent of Public Instruction West Virginia Department of Education West Virginia Department of Education West Virginia Department of Public Instruction Wyosing Professional Teaching Standards Board American Samoa Bar Association Guam Commission for Educator Certification Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Island	educators/certification https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/index https://education.vermont.gov/ educator-licensure/become-a- vermont-educator https://www.doe.virginia.gov/te aching-learning- assessment/teaching-in- virginia/licensure https://ospi.k12.wa.us/certification/teacher-certificate on/teacher-certificate https://wwde.us/certification/certification-info/ https://wde.us/certification/certification-info/ https://www.igov/licensing/pat hways-licensure https://wyomingptsb.com/licens ure/becoming-licensed/ https://asbar.org/code- annotated/16-1001-classification- certification/ https://www.gcec.guam.gov/ser vices-resources/certification https://www.cnmipss.org/classr
Utah Vermont Virginia Washington West Virginia Wisconsin Wyoming American Samoa Guam	Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Does Not Meet	Agency Utah State Board of Education State of Vermont Agency of Education Virginia Department of Education Washington Office of Superintendent of Public Instruction Must Virginia Department of Education Wisconsin Department of Education Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction Wyoming The Public Instruction Wyoming Standards Board American Samoa Bar Association Guam Commission Gourn Commission Gre Educator Certification Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Island Public School	educators/certification https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/index https://education.vermont.gov/ educator-licensure/become-a- vermont-educator https://www.doe.virginia.gov/te aching-learning- assessment/teaching-in- virginia/licensure https://ospi.k12.wa.us/certification/teacher-certificate https://wwde.us/certification/certification-in/o/dpi.wi.gov/licensing/pat hways-licensure https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/pat hways-licensure https://wyomingptsb.com/licens ure/becoming-licensed/ https://wyomingptsb.com/licens ure/becoming-licensed/ https://www.gcec.guam.gov/ser vices-resources/certification https://www.gcec.guam.gov/ser vices-resources/certification- https://www.cnmipss.org/classr oom-teachers-certification-
Utah Vermont Virginia Washington West Virginia Wisconsin Wyoming American Samoa	Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Does Not Meet	Agency Utah State Board of Education State of Vermont Agency of Education Virginia Department of Education State of Superintendent of Superintendent of Public Instruction West Virginia Department of Education West Virginia Department of Education West Virginia Department of Public Instruction Wyoming Professional Teaching Standards Board American Samoa Bar Association Guam Commission for Educator Certification Commonwealth of Certification Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Island Public School System	educators/certification https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/index https://education.vermont.gov/ educator-licensure/become-a- vermont-educator https://www.doe.virginia.gov/te aching-learning- assessment/teaching-in- virginia/licensure https://ospi.k12.wa.us/certification/certification-info/ https://wwde.us/certification/certification-info/ https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/pat hways-licensure https://wyomingptsb.com/licens ure/becoming-licensed/ https://asbar.org/code- annotated/16-1001-classification- certification/ https://www.gcec.guam.gov/ser vices-resources/certification https://www.cnmipss.org/classr oom-teachers-certification- flowchart
Utah Vermont Virginia Washington West Virginia Wisconsin Wyoming American Samoa Guam	Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Does Not Meet	Agency Utah State Board of Education State of Vermont Agency of Education Virginia Department of Education Washington Office of Superintendent of Public Instruction West Virginia Department of Education Wisconsin Department of Education Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction Wyoming Professional Teaching Standards Board American Samoa Bar Association Guam Commission for Education Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Island Public School System	educators/certification https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/index https://education.vermont.gov/ educator-licensure/become-a- vermont-educator https://www.doe.virginia.gov/te aching-learning-assessment/teaching-in- virginia/licensure https://ospi.k12.wa.us/certificati on/teacher-certificate https://wde.us/certification/cer tification-info/ https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/pat hways-licensure https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/pat hways-licensure https://wyomingptsb.com/licens ure/becoming-licensed/ https://wyomingptsb.com/licens ure/becoming-licensed/ https://www.gece.guam.gov/ser vices-resources/certification https://www.gece.guam.gov/ser vices-resources/certification https://www.cnmipss.org/classr oom-teachers-certification-flowchart https://documento.uagm.edu/g
Utah Vermont Virginia Washington West Virginia Wisconsin Wyoming American Samoa Guam Northern Mariana Islands	Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Does Not Meet	Agency Utah State Board of Education State of Vermont Agency of Education Virginia Department of Education Education Geducation Superintendent of Public Instruction West Virginia Department of Education West Virginia Department of Education Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction Working Frofessional Teaching Standards Board American Samoa Bar Association Guam Commission for Educator Certification Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Island Public School System	educators/certification https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/index https://education.vermont.gov/ educator-licensure/become-a- vermont-educator https://www.doe.virginia.gov/te aching-learning- assessment/teaching-in- virginia/licensure https://ospi.k12.wa.us/certification/teacher-certificate on/teacher-certificate https://wwde.us/certification/certification-info/ https://wde.us/certification/certification-info/ https://wyode.us/certification/certification-info/ https://wyomingptsb.com/licensure/becoming-licensed/ https://asbar.org/code- annotated/16-1001-classification- certification/ https://www.gcec.guam.gov/services-resources/certification/ https://www.cnmipss.org/classroom-teachers-certification- flowchart https://documento.uagm.edu/g urabo/acreditaciones/ducacion https://documento.uagm.edu/g
Utah Vermont Virginia Washington West Virginia Wisconsin Wyoming American Samoa Guam Northern Mariana Islands	Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Does Not Meet Does Not Meet	Agency Utah State Board of Education State of Vermont Agency of Education Virginia Department of Education Education Geducation Superintendent of Public Instruction West Virginia Department of Education West Virginia Department of Education Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction Working Frofessional Teaching Standards Board American Samoa Bar Association Guam Commission for Educator Certification Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Island Public School System	educators/certification https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/index https://education.vermont.gov/ educator-licensure/become-a- vermont-educator https://www.doe.virginia.gov/te aching-learning- assessment/teaching-in- virginia/licensure https://ospi.k12.wa.us/certification/teacher-certificate https://ospi.k12.wa.us/certification/certification-info/ https://opi.wi.gov/licensing/pat hways-licensure https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/pat hways-licensure https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/pat hways-licensure https://wyomingptsb.com/licens ure/becoming-licensed/ https://www.gcec.guam.gov/ser vices-resources/certification- certification/ https://www.cnmipss.org/classr oom-teachers-certification- flowchart https://documento.uagm.edu/g urabo/acreditaciones/educacion /Evidence_7_PRESENTATION_PR D_MARCH.pdf
Utah Vermont Virginia Washington West Virginia Wisconsin Wyoming American Samoa Guam Northern Mariana Islands	Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Does Not Meet Does Not Meet Does Not Meet	Agency Utah State Board of Education State of Vermont Agency of Education Virginia Department of Education State of Vermont Agency of Education Virginia Department of Education Office of Superintendent of Public Instruction West Virginia Department of Education Wisconsin Department of Education Wisconsin Department of Education American Samoa Bar Association Guam Commission for Educator Certification Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Island Public School System Puerto Rico Department of Education	educators/certification https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/index https://education.vermont.gov/ educator-licensure/become-a- vermont-educator https://www.doe.virginia.gov/te aching-learning- assessment/teaching-in- virginia/licensure https://ospi.k12.wa.us/certification/teacher-certificate https://wwde.us/certification/certification-info/ https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/pat hways-licensure https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/pat hways-licensure https://www.mingptsb.com/licens ure/becoming-licensed/ https://asbar.org/code- annotated/16-1001-classification- certification/ https://www.gcec.guam.gov/ser vices-resources/certification https://www.cnmipss.org/classr oom-teachers-certification- flowchart https://documento.uagm.edu/g urabo/acreditaciones/educacion /Evidence_7_PRESENTATION_PR DE_MARCH.pdf https://myofor-
Utah Vermont Virginia Washington West Virginia Wisconsin Wyoming American Samoa Guam Northern Mariana Islands	Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Does Not Meet Does Not Meet Does Not Meet	Agency Utah State Board of Education State of Vermont Agency of Education Virginia Department of Education Washington Office of Superintendent of Public Instruction West Virginia Department of Education West Virginia Department of Education West Virginia Department of Public Instruction Wyosnin Department of Public Instruction Wyoming Standards Sandards American Samoa Bar Association Guam Commission for Educator Certification Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Island Public School System Department of	educators/certification https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/index https://education.vermont.gov/ educator-licensure/become-a- vermont-educator https://www.doe.virginia.gov/te aching-learning- assessment/teaching-in- virginia/licensure https://ospi.k12.wa.us/certification/teacher-certificate https://ospi.k12.wa.us/certification/certification-info/ https://opi.wi.gov/licensing/pat hways-licensure https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/pat hways-licensure https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/pat hways-licensure https://wyomingptsb.com/licens ure/becoming-licensed/ https://www.gcec.guam.gov/ser vices-resources/certification- certification/ https://www.cnmipss.org/classr oom-teachers-certification- flowchart https://documento.uagm.edu/g urabo/acreditaciones/educacion /Evidence_7_PRESENTATION_PR D_MARCH.pdf

https://www.education.nh.gov/